

PVMB General Meeting: June 12, 2017

Attendance: Mr. Griffie, Lisa MacDonald, Tina Etze, Sue Cleaver, Kim Woodford, Diane Staples, David Gittelman, Ed & Colleen Butler, Bob & Dawn Johnston, Aimee Loladze, Susan Padalewski, Cheryl Hall, Tina Etze, Abby Pawling, Steph Aguila, Jeff Myers, Kathy Hane, Camilla Young

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. President's Comments - Lisa MacDonald
Nov 7th on municipal ballot – get out and vote for TURF! (we will confirm)
3. Treasurer's report - Tina Etze
Deficit \$4560.00 for the year
Wawa coupons are available through Tina (\$1/ticket)
4. Director's reports
 - a. Band – David Overholtzer: Spring Training may be at 95 total; online signups and medical cards by July 5th; Amy L working hard on PMEA organizing; Elastic Karma Fri June 16th; student elections this week; student leaders posted this week; two indoor shows April 28th TIA Chapter 3 championships, March 17 MAPS drumline (**NEED to submit facility forms for all three shows: Sue P and Dawn J**)
 - b. Chorus – Tracy Griffie: Thanks to Kim and volunteers for baccalaureate; Thanks for help at Dorney; tentative musical rehearsal schedule is prepared but not posted re: new district website
 - c. Orchestra – Steve Suloman: Thanks- happy summer!
5. Vice President reports
 - a. Band – Andrea Brandon
 - b. Chorus – Kim Woodford
 - c. Orchestra – Steve and Kristen Young
6. Regular Business: Committee assignments/reports
Truck Door: have brought in \$825.00 thus far (paid for the door); will be put up in groups of six; consider how uniform the decal labels will be

Music Banquet: Dawn Johnston & Sandra Myers

Hospitality sub committees:

Kerry Staiber: Table

Denise Lord: Thursday grams

Sabrina Quaroli: Indoor show (s)

Diane Staples: Outdoor Show

Jazz Band: ???? Judges & Directors hospitality room –

Jazz Show: Carrie Ryan and Andrea Brandon (confirm)

Food: Cheryl Hall with Susan Padalewski

Fundraising: Dawn Johnston – needs a co-chair to shadow ?????

Mattress Sale – confirmed for Spring 2018 (Diane Staples)

Spirit Wear and Cal Tort night during band camp

Home Outdoor: Susan Padalewski & Diane Staples

Properties: Scott Umstead with Bob Johnston

Communications: Abby Pawling

The Voice: Bob Johnston

Uniforms: Amy Overholtzer (confirm)

Grams: Amy Overholtzer (confirm)

Homecoming: Kristen & Steve Young (get student officers' emails to coordinate earlier meeting – possibly during band camp weeks)

Decorating: Allison Leshan

Advocacy & Publicity: ?????? Could be an alumni parent?

7. New Business -

Election of Officers – moved and seconded

President – Diane Staples

VP of Bands – Susan Padalewski

Secretary – Cindy Katzenberger

8. Upcoming Events

Aug 7-18: Band Camp

Aug 12: Parent Welcome Picnic

Aug 14: First booster meeting

Sept 6: Booster Meeting and Music Dept TRIP mtg

Sept 16: Music in the Valley Outdoor show

October 6 – Middle School night

October 20 – Homecoming Game

October 21 – Homecoming Dance

October 27 – Senior Night

Jan 10-12 PMEA – will need many volunteers to feed students

March 17: MAPS drumline

Apr 5-8: Musical

April 14: Vertical Strings Concert

Dayton WGI weekend

April 28: TIA chapter 3 championships

May 30-June 4 Possible date for Music Dept Trip

BOOSTER MEETING SCHEDULE 2017-18 (second Monday of the month – exceptions marked with **)

Mon Aug 14

****Wed Sept 6th** (will also be a trip meeting)

****Mon Oct 2** (Homecoming is Oct 20 / Dance is the 21st)

Mon, Nov 13

Mon, Dec 11

Mon, Jan 8

Mon, Feb 12

Mon, Mar 12

Mon, Apr 9 (nomination of officers)

Mon, May 14 (election of officers)

~~Mon, June 14~~ (last day of school / half day) (graduation is June 8) (music trip might be May 30-June 4th) - RECOMMEND NO JUNE MEETING SINCE starting early in August

Need video clips or photos sent to Nick Johnston for Senior Project: creating a recruiting video for upcoming students from middle schools

Need Senior project volunteer for Car Wash Fundraiser